
From: Payson Long
To: Jennifer R. Kotch
Subject: RE: wash sink
Date: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 1:29:25 PM

Jen,
I agree this sounds like Aztech's responsibility. They know where and what size everything needs.
 
I will not need the tracker until the end of next week. I will be out of the office.
Please ensure that the tracker is complete.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,   
Payson 

My address, phone and fax numbers are:

Payson Long, P. E. 
Environmental Engineer 1
Remedial Bureau E
Section D
Division of Environmental Remediation
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
625 Broadway
Albany, NY    12233-7013
Phone: (518) 402-9813
Fax: (518) 402-9819>>> On 7/1/2014 at 11:18 AM, in message
<4C9BE49B640B0D47AADAC11EC93729513DDB07@exch2010.HRP.local>, "Jennifer R. Kotch"
<jennifer.kotch@hrpassociates.com> wrote:

I will get you a tracker today/ Wednesday.
 
The major outstanding item is if the domestic electric specs needs to show power brought to the location
of the geothermal system or if it is Aztech’s responsibility as the installer/designer of the system to bring
power from the MCC/ panel box to the geothermal system.  I feel that providing a spot in the MCC and
panel is enough as the geothermal system is not considered to be domestic electric and would be Aztech’s
responsibility to install.  However I can include the details if you would like me to.
 
Jen  Kotch
HRP Associates, Inc.
518-877-7101 X115
 

From: Payson Long [mailto:pdlong@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 8:10 AM
To: Jennifer R. Kotch
Subject: RE: wash sink
 
Jen,
 
I am Starting to get lost in the shuffle.
 
Please send me a summary of everything that I have approved, what is still pending my approval, estimated
start/end date, and estimated budget. I want to ensure that I do not miss anything and have you waiting on
me when I am thinking I have gotten everything.
 
I think this will be beneficial for everyone to ensure we are all making progress and hit our completion date to
keep the RSO on track.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Payson
 
My address, phone and fax numbers are:

mailto:pdlong@gw.dec.state.ny.us
mailto:jennifer.kotch@hrpassociates.com


Payson Long, P. E. 
Environmental Engineer 1
Remedial Bureau E
Section D
Division of Environmental Remediation
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
625 Broadway
Albany, NY    12233-7013
Phone: (518) 402-9813
Fax: (518) 402-9819

>>> On 6/27/2014 at 2:05 PM, in message
<4C9BE49B640B0D47AADAC11EC93729513DBA17@exch2010.HRP.local>, "Jennifer R. Kotch"
<jennifer.kotch@hrpassociates.com> wrote:

Payson,
 
I could not find the site specific cut sheet for the existing eye wash at Fort Edward, however, I attached
a generic cut sheet. 
 
The eye wash at Fort Edward is not currently operational.  A section of piping split due to the cold
weather so the ball valve to the drench shower was shut off to stop the leak.  Matt Ryan and I
discussed replacing the ball valve last summer, but to my knowledge the part has not been replaced. 
 
Jen  Kotch
HRP Associates, Inc.
518-877-7101 X115
 

From: Payson Long [mailto:pdlong@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 11:55 AM
To: Jennifer R. Kotch
Subject: Re: wash sink
 
Do you have a cut sheet for the eyewash station?
 
My address, phone and fax numbers are:

Payson Long, P. E. 
Environmental Engineer 1
Remedial Bureau E
Section D
Division of Environmental Remediation
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
625 Broadway
Albany, NY    12233-7013
Phone: (518) 402-9813
Fax: (518) 402-9819

>>> On 6/24/2014 at 11:51 AM, in message <A226661D-DBD5-4A1A-822E-
1171268AEBEF@hrpassociates.com>, "Jennifer R. Kotch" <jennifer.kotch@hrpassociates.com> wrote:

Great,  thanks.  I also plan on installing another eye wash station in the building addition.  However
I was planning on using a self sustained unit instead of the kind currently onsite.  

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 24, 2014, at 11:23 AM, "Payson Long" <pdlong@gw.dec.state.ny.us> wrote:

Jen,
For the sink please use the sump and run the water back to the clarifier. We do
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need a sink in that corner of the building for small emergencies.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Payson
 
 
My address, phone and fax numbers are:

Payson Long, P. E. 
Environmental Engineer 1
Remedial Bureau E
Section D
Division of Environmental Remediation
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
625 Broadway
Albany, NY    12233-7013
Phone: (518) 402-9813
Fax: (518) 402-9819

>>> On 6/23/2014 at 4:43 PM, in message
<4C9BE49B640B0D47AADAC11EC93729513D8753@exch2010.HRP.local>,
"Jennifer R. Kotch" <jennifer.kotch@hrpassociates.com> wrote:

Payson,
In order to complete the domestic water spec, I need to determine a drain point
for the bathroom sink.  Originally, I was going to connect it to the leach field,
however that is not an option any more.  The existing wash sink drains to the
floor drain and is than pumped back into the system, I was thinking of doing the
same thing for the proposed bathroom sink.  I would have the bathroom sink
drain into the sump in the building addition, which pumps into the clarifier.
Please let me know if this is okay. 
Other options to deal with the gray water include installing a small holding tank
in the bathroom that would have to be pumped out as needed.  For the
bathroom to be to code, a sink needs to be installed in the bathroom.  However
since the building is used infrequently, we might be able to get around installing
the sink. 
Jen  Kotch
HRP Associates, Inc.
518-877-7101 X115
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